
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
Di str. 
GENERAL 

E/CN. 4/SR . 478 

AND 7 May 1954 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS 

(6 p . ) 

54- 13248 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Tenth Session 

StJ~.AR"".: RECCRD OF THE FOUR HD"NIRED AND SEVENTY -EIGETH MEETING 

He l d at Headquar ters? New York, 
on Thursday, 15 April 1954, at 3 .45 p .m. 

Report of the tenth sess ion of the Commission on Human Ri ghts to 

the Economic and Social Council (E/CN.4/ L.366/Add . 5 and 6, 378) 

(continued) 



E/CN .4/SR.478 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman : 

Rap~rteur: 

Members: 

Mr. AZMI 

Mr. INGLES 

Mr . WHITLAM 

Mr. NISOT 

l'Jr . ORTEGA 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN 

Mr. JUVIGNY 

Mr. ROUSSOS 

Mr. RAJAN 

Mr . PIRACHA 

Mr. BffiECKI) 
Mr. FORYS . ) 

Mr. ASIROGLU 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr . MOROZOV 

Mr . HOARE 

Mrs . LORD 

Mr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT 

Representatives of specialized ;gencies: 

Mr . MANNING 

Mr • .ARNALDO 

(Egypt) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Br itain and 
Nor t her n I r eland 

United States of Amer ica. 

Ur uguay 

I nter national Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, Scienti fic 
and Cultural Organization 

Represent8tives of non-gover nmental or ganizations : 

Category 'B: 

Mr . JOFTES 

Mrs. REGISTER 

M1es RANDALL 

Miss ROBB 

Co-or dinating Board of JeWish 
Organizations 

Inter national Council of Women 

International Federation of Business 
and Professional Women 

I nternational Feder ation of 
University Women 



Categor y B: (cc4tinued) 

Mr • EALD\YIN 

Mrs . HALSER 

Secr etariat: Mr . SC3WELB 

Mrs. BRUCE) 
Mr . DAS ) 

E/CN . 4/SR.478 
English 
Page 3 

Inter national League for the 
Rights of Man 

'\-Iemen ' s Inter national League for 
Peace and Freedom 

Deputy Dir ector of the Division of 
Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 



E/CN.4/SR.478 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF THE TENTH SESSION OF THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS TO THE ECONOMIC AND 

SOCIAL COl~CIL (E/CN .4/L.366jAdd.5 and 6, 378) (ccntinued) · 

Document E/CN.4/L.366/Add.5 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines ), Rapporteur, said that certain changes had been 

made in paragraphs 15, 171 18, 23, 32 and 40. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) propnsed that the 

third sentence in paragraph 2 should be amended to read: "The question of 

reservations to the draft covenant on economic, social and cultural rights was not 

considered by the Coiiiiliesion"; that was more in accordance with the facts. 

His delegation's views should have heen stated more fully, or not at oll, in 

paragraphs 29 and 33. As they bad been stated elsewhere in the report, be proposed 

the deletion of the phrase "which .was based on the doctrine of inalienable 

sover eignty" in paragraph 29 and of paragraph 33 as a whole. 

Va. ORTE~ (Chile) said that one of the reasons for the submission of 

the draft article referred to in paragraph 12 had been omitted from paragraph 13, 

namely, that it would be inadmissible for the United Nations itself, after 

declaring that the fundamental rights were inherent in every human person, to 
----.:• --·· -...&!' ~\...-- • - 1... - .3--~-.;1 • - --·· ---··- -D - - ----- t:r- .... -. . ... ,~ 1...--~ .._\..._ l:''-'.., a.u~ v O..UJ v~ ..,....,"'"'Ul "'V v ..:;; y,.-.;.;;&..&4..~\6 uv QU;J e:,~ vw,t~ v.a. ~'-.a. gv.,....., • .U.\w "\J-...v. ~......_."""" "_...., 

Rapporteur a text embodyi~g that i dea. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said that the verde "without transitional stages" 

should be added at the end of the second sentence in paragraph 35 and the 

f ollowing sentence should be deleted. 

In paragraph 40 , the third sentence should be completed by the words "and 

· that in any case the Soviet Union proposal a.l•o bore .on article 72"; be would 

:::' :~ef~r that to the additional paragraph suggested by the Rapporteur. 

All the amendments were accepted. 

Document E/CN .4/L.366/Add.5 was adopted. 



E/CN.4/L.366/Add.6 

E/CN.4/SR.478 
English 
Page 5 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines), Rapporteur, pointed out that in paragraph 1 

of the chapter on conmunications, tbe words "in one country" and "in another countr y" 

i n tbe fifth sentence should be del eted, since tbe r epr egentative of tbe Secretary

General, on whose statement tbe paragraph was based , bad not actually given that 

information. 

Mr. HOARE (Un~ted Kingdom) said that that was precisely the kind of 

information which, if available - as it apparently was - &bould be included in the 

report, since it would pr ovide a valua~le indication of which communi cations were 

concerned with scattered individual cases and which were tbe result of or ganized 

action. Such infor mation, moreover, bad been included in past repor ts . 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) r eplied that information which bad not been 

presented to tbe Commission at the meeting described in tbe psrt of tbe report 

under consideration could not properly be recorded in the report. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines ), Rapporteur, Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics ) and Mr. NISOT (Belgium) shared that view. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) woul d not press the point . He coul d only 

regret that the information, which be believed to be correct, relevant and 

interesting , bad been withheld from the Commission. 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Ur uguay) felt that the t otal of communications 

r eceived by tbe Commission since its inception should have been given in the 

report. He understood that it r epr esented a staggering figure . Tbe present 

passage gave tbe number of communicati ons r eceived during periods which seemed to 

be arbitrarily chosen. Furthermore, the present syetem of handling communications 

was entirely unsatisfactory; his Government reserved its right to raise the 

subject in the General Assembly. He would be unable to s upport the part of the 

report contained in document E/CN .4/L. 366/Add . 6 . 

Document E/CN.4/L. 366/Add.6 was adopted . 



E/CN . 4/SR.478 
English 
Page 6 

Arrangements of tbe provisions of tbe draft covenants (E/CN.4/L.378) 

Tbe Rapporteur's suggestions concer ni ng tbe arrangement of t be pr ovi sions 

of tbe draft covenants wer e adopteJ . 

Tbe meeting r ose at 5.15 p. m. 




